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Rivera, Maribel

From: Phil [pfeanny@straxre.com] /#
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 1:55 PM ﬁ

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Conversion/FEIN 20-1447489

Attachments: SRAI Conversion LLC Docs 12-13-10.pdf

Importance: High

On 12-13-10, Strax Rejuvenation and Aesthetics Institute, Inc_(FEIN 20-1447489) was converted to Strax Rejuvenation
and Aesthetics Institute, LLC. The document number associated with that conversion is L10000127461. A copy of the
actual filing is also attached for your convenience.

The listing for the new LLC on the Florida Dept of State, Division of Corporations web site does not include the FEIN {i.e.,
the FEIN listed above for the original Inc.). We request the FEIN be added to the new LLC as it appears on the
aforementioned website. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Questions regarding either this communication or the subject matter hereof are properly directed to the undersigned.

Philip M. Feanny

Vice President Corporate Operations
Business and Legal Affairs

Jade Holdings Group, LLC

Phone; (954) 475-5400
Facsimile: (954) 475-5424
pfeanny(@@straxre.com

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If you believe that you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or
disclosing it.
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